From: Chambers - Ross ]

Sent: Thursday, 28 September 2017 10:12 AM

To: Sophie Ismail

Cc: Julian Arndt; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au; Nigel Ward
Subject: RE: AM2015/1 - Family and Domestic Violence Clause - Reply Submissions

Dear Ms Ismail,

| refer to the below correspondence in relation to AM2015/1 — Family and Domestic Violence Clause and
confirm that the extension sought has been granted.

Accordingly, parties are to file written submissions in reply and any witness statements or documentary
evidence in reply in accordance with the Directions issued on 3 August 2017 by 12.00pm Monday, 2
October 2017.

Kind Regards

Danielle Mezzatesta
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4639

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Sophie Ismail [mailto:sismail@actu.org.au]

Sent: Thursday, 28 September 2017 9:35 AM

To: Chambers - Ross J; AMOD

Cc: Julian Arndt; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au; Nigel Ward
Subject: AM2015/1 - Family and Domestic Violence Clause - Reply Submissions

Good morning Associate,

On the current timetable, our reply submissions in this matter are due tomorrow, on Friday 29
September. However, this is a public holiday in Victoria.

To enable final consultation with affiliates to occur, we ask the Bench to consider granting us a short
extension until close of business on Monday 2 October 2017. We would of course not object to a
similar extension for the employer parties, who are copied to this email.

Thank you for considering this request.
Yours sincerely,

Sophie Ismail
Legal and Industrial Officer

Australian Council of Trade Unions

Level 4/365 Queen Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000
t (03) 9664-7218 f (03) 9600-0050

e sismail@actu.org.au w actu.org.au

w australianunions.org.au

Facebook /AustralianUnions

Twitter @UnionsAustralia

Instagram @AusUnions
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The ACTU respectfully acknowledges that our building stands on the lands of the traditional owners and continuing
custodians of Melbourne, the Boon Wurrung and Woi Wurrung language groups of the greater Kulin Nation.



